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March 5, 2001 

Professor Bob Morrison 
Chair 
Faculty Senate 
East Carolina University 

Dear Professor Morrison: 

Revisions to the 19 Standing Academic Committees of the Faculty Senate that 
were approved on February 27 by the Faculty Senate are approved as submitted. 

Sincerely, 

Coral lade 
Richard R. Eakin 
Chancellor 

RRE/ra 

ce: Richard Ringeisen 
Ann Jobe 
Tom Feldbush 

East Carolina University is a constituent institution of the University of North Carolina. An Equal Opportunity/Affirmative Action Employer.  


